
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-11001 

Dated:NO. F-6/DFS/MS/CNG/2022/WZI12 

To. 
Sh. Pulkit Bhardwaj, 
Chief Manager ( CNG Projects), 
IGL Bhawan,Plot No. 4,Community Center, 
Sec. 9, R.K. Puram ,Delhi-110022.

Sub:- Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o CNG Station located at Kh. No. 
29/19 min. (06 Bigha, 00 Biswa) Village- Chandpur, Tehsil- Kanjhawala, Delhi-110081. 

Sir, 

This has reference to your application received via DFS outdoor diary no. 328 dated 

11.04.2022, on the subject cited above, it is to inform you that above mentioned CNG station 

was visited by officer concerned of this department on 26.04.2022 in the presence of Sh. 
Prashant Saini (Dy. Manager, IGL).Your request for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate is rejected 
as following shortcoming has been observed. 

1. Water Mist cum foam trolley found not functional. 
2. MOEFA not provided. 
3. Hand held explosive meter not provided. 

Keeping in view of above Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You 

are requested to apply again after compliance of above mentioned shortcoming for further 
consideration in this matter. 

YAus spithfhly 

Tlar 
Director 

Delhi Fire Service 
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